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From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: "sahba.safavi@mmg.com"
Subject: 120907 2AM-IZO----- New Application Type A Izok Corridor Project
Date: Friday, September 07, 2012 4:25:00 PM
Importance: High


Good day Sir:  The Nunavut Water Board (NWB) acknowledges receipt, on August 27, 2012 of the
above application for a new Type A water licence.  Prior to any distribution or action on this file,
the NWB would like clarification on the reasoning for providing three separate applications for the
project.  Is MMG considering project splitting for this overall project?
 
Also, we currently have an open application for another Type A application for the High Lake
Project that was submitted back in September 2006.  As the Izok Corridor Project encompasses the
High Lake project depicted in the new application, the NWB will require a withdrawal of the
September 2006 application so that it can be officially closed at our end.
 
We look forward to your response.
 
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 27
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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